
The	Chief	tells	me	that	we	have	not	received	any	solicitations.

	

Kerri

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	1:28	PM
To:	Kerri	Reed
Cc:	William	Scholtz;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Thanks!

	

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Kerri	Reed	[mailto:kerrir@amesburyma.gov]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	1:25	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Cc:	William	Scholtz	
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

I	will	double	check	with	the	Chief.

	

Kerri

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	

From Kerri	Reed	<kerrir@amesburyma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To 'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Fri,	21	Feb	2020	18:40:07	+0000



Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	1:23	PM
To:	Kerri	Reed;	Taïsha	Lazare
Cc:	Christine	Dixon;	William	Scholtz
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Thank	you	for	the	email.

	

Did	you	check	to	see	if	there	were	any	solicitations	sent	by	these
companies	to	any	member	of	the	police	department?

	

Thank	you!

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
FSltasFGlWLaHQjHxaRGTrvyUso752jNhYbDCSBSKd-PoE38tCR_i97e4CNmhIDRJMYdQwGN
0QCepKkcxtW7f7hS8SEiyASvGTS0Lzn66D1a0DW_A,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,ah9ZgEi8yuumO624klg4AcBoKnZgRzAf0M_Kt1koeJw0WDdXAYqbwj7ihgmPLn
qbKAKVqYJGbA-BzYxgUG3hWDDB3qPuVRf6kzf93uvippEYWHBy7A,,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
		

	

	

From:	Kerri	Reed	[mailto:kerrir@amesburyma.gov]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	7:59	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>;	Taïsha	Lazare		>
Cc:	Christine	Dixon		>;	William	Scholtz
	>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	



Emiliano,

																			Our	Department	does	not	use	any	type	of	facial
recognition	product	and	the	use	of	such	products	have	not	been	debated
at	any	City	Council	meeting.	Additionally,	they	are	not	being	considered
for	use	at	this	time.

	

Kerri

	

Kerri	Reed,	Esq.

Police	Prosecutor

Records	Access	Officer

Firearms	Licensing	Administrator

Amesbury	Police	Department

978-388-1217

Fax	978-388-1220

kerrir@amesburyma.gov		

	

	

Notice:
This	email	is	subject	to	MGL:	Chpt.66,	Sec.10	Public	Records	Law.
v%2fLaws%2fGeneralLaws%2fPartI%2fTitleX%2fChapter66%2fSection10&c=E,1,Xs
nrTIDQL-1Hav7dKqh3hT4POY5QmWU616JVeoFPIJWJYLoSjIdJzqCI2g1P2F7Sz0oBRKhO-h
Dh28VCdb-tfZvdfQaDHbKc8Je6eVP-4PGm&typo=1>		

Notice:
This	email	is	subject	to	MGL:	Chpt.66,	Sec.10	Public	Records	Law.
v%2fLaws%2fGeneralLaws%2fPartI%2fTitleX%2fChapter66%2fSection10&c=E,1,4G
ccScTEClBZBGFJwRqNgwjmNRr1QRdeZAmRNpbjvUWkad51YR3hhrm8bAxHTDJqZ3qsgxRZvh
ZUMU276PNxdXq6NoUx3kJHGlyeTpAlPaXJqx8,&typo=1>		

Notice:
This	email	is	subject	to	MGL:	Chpt.66,	Sec.10	Public	Records	Law.
v%2fLaws%2fGeneralLaws%2fPartI%2fTitleX%2fChapter66%2fSection10&c=E,1,bJ
sisnQAGHiM_wLSHH2Ldfcf23xPLDwKybjsvoIxMdpkn1FGy1Ma8-tqgkg00NHfAIM5_MK1l9
WQfBpdR8WI9LWuKtFVcmsqZWAnryBTJoxmA38eAzjjYc2YdQ,,&typo=1>		


